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Re: Tecku, et al. v. Yieldstreet Inc., et al., 1:20-cv-07327 (VM) (SDA)

Dear Judge Marrero:

We represent the Plaintiffs in this action and write on behalf of all parties to request an adjournment of the status
conference currently scheduled for Friday, March 29th, 2024.

On March 26th, 2024, the Court contacted the parties via email to advise that the Court is no longer available on
March 29th. The Court further directed the parties to confer and discuss either moving the conference to March

28th, 2024, or adjourning the conference to a later date. The parties have conferred and agreed to adjourn.

Accordingly, the parties respectfully request that the status conference be adjourned to a later date and time, to

be determined by the Court.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Daniel Centner
Daniel Centner
CC: Counsel of record (via ECF) The status conference in this matter currently
scheduled for March 29, 2024, is hereby adjourned
to Friday, April 26, 2024, at 3 p.m.
SO ORDERED. // g M
2 Victor Marrero
Dated: 3/27/24 U.S.D.d.
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